Tracz Malox

From: Todd Sattison

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 8:31 AM
To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: RE: 009 Tank Construction Services

From: Amy Post <Amy.Post@meadhunt.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 4:34 PM

To: Todd Sattison <TMSattison@ci.auburn.in.us>
Subject: RE: 009 Tank Construction Services

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Todd,

That works for me. The revised table is below and the updated proposal is attached. Let me know if you need anything
else.

Proposed
L Bu'::lget
Project
Management $4,750
Weekly Progress
Report 1)
Technical Submittal
Reviews $7,800
Pay Submittal
Review $3,100
Field & Change
Order Review $3,400
Questions &
Clarifications $17,475
Site Visits $o
Record Drawings $3,600
TOTAL | $40,125
Thanks!

Amy Post, pe, env sp
Direct: 414-755-1132 | Transfer Files
meadhunt.com | Experience Exceptional

From: Todd Sattison <TMSattison@ci.auburn.in.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 11:51 AM




